

# BEFORE

## TAMES BRANOK

### SUMMARY

Result-oriented professional with 11 years of experience in managing overall finance function in conceptualizing & implementing financial planning & management, procedures & controls, maintenance & finalization of accounts, working capital management, profitability monitoring, capital restructuring, project implementation and building internal financial controls. Gained sound experience in financial procedures and building internal financial controls for-profit monitoring and working capital & asset management.

### EXPERIENCE

#### ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST/ANALYST

The Cliffs | New Parkland, CA | Oct 2016 - Present

- Handling accounts & finance of companies having a total turnover of more than INR 10000 Million with a team of 19 members.
  - Prepared 3 years and 5-year budgeting plan.
  - Successfully implemented GST and guided team on Anti Profiteering, Budgetary Support, and Depot Consolidation.
  - Successfully implemented IND AS and worked out an impact analysis of ICDS.
  - Coordinating with the Secretarial Department for ensuring compliance to SEBI, Stock Exchange, RBI and other applicable laws and legislations.
- Key achievements:
- Depot Consolidation post-GST led an annual savings of 3 Cr per annum.

#### CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Synnex Corporation | New Parkland, CA | Jan 2012 - Oct 2016

- Performed Statutory Audit, Tax Audit, Limited Review, and Certification assignments.
- Analyzed design, monitored the implementation of various significant flows of transactions and identified risk.
- Managed the identification of risk associated with various account balances.
- Conducted analysis and performance of substantive testing of account balances.
- Ensured compliance with regulatory requirements and accounting standards.

#### SENIOR MANAGER - FINANCE

TATA Consultancy Services | New York | Mar 2008 - Jan 2012

- Provided oversight and expertise to the financial reports; interpret financial information to managerial staff while recommending further courses of action.
- Guided on investment activities and suggest strategies for the companies betterment.
- Analyzed, developed and presented cost, pricing, variable contributions, sales results and the company's actual performance compared to the business plans.
- Oversaw the operations of the finance department, set goals and objectives, and design a framework for these to be met.

### SKILLS

Taxation

Audits

Vendor Management

Fund Management

Statutory Management

Commercial Operations

### EDUCATION

Masters in Accounting/Finance (2008)  
University of Watford | 4.0 GPA | Watford, USA

Bachelors in Accounting (2006)  
Columbia University | 3.8 CGPA | USA

### HOBBIES



Travelling



Reading



Writing

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Phone  
555-322-7337

Email  
taisy.dew@cvowl.com

Address  
J square street, New York, USA

# AFTER

## TAMES BRANOK

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

16 Juniper Street  
Crystal View, Johannesburg, 2094  
091 130 7419

www.linkedin.com/in/tames-branok-78945236/  
tames.branok@gmail.com

**PROFILE** Result-oriented professional with 11 years of experience in managing overall accounting and finance functions. Demonstrated ability in implementing financial procedures and building internal financial controls for profit monitoring and working capital & asset management. Outstanding written and verbal communication skills, coupled with strong interpersonal skills and ability to develop and maintain strong relationships with both peers and clients at all levels

**CORE SKILLS** Taxation · Audits · Vendor Management · Fund Management · Statutory Management.

**AREAS OF EXPERTISE** Internal financial controls · Working Capital management · Financial planning implementation · Profitability monitoring · Accounts maintenance · Internal procedures conceptualization

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

THE CLIFFS

Oct 2016 - Present

#### ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST/ANALYST

Top 5 Mid-level Private Bank in California

Responsibilities:

- Handled accounts & finances of companies exceeding INR 10000m/\$136m in total turnover with a team of 19 members.
- Implemented Goods and Service Tax (GST) and guided team on Anti Profiteering, Budgetary Support, and Depot Consolidation
- Implemented IND Accounting Standards and impact analysis of Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS)
- Coordinated with the Secretarial Department to ensure compliance to Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchange, RBI and other applicable laws.
- Prepared 3 and 5-year Budget plans.

**Key Achievements:**

- Depot Consolidation post-GST led an annual savings of 3 Cr per annum.

SYNTAX CORPORATION

Jan 2012 - Oct 2016

#### CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Leading synthetic fiber materials manufacturer for aerospace industry, New York.

Responsibilities:

- Performed Statutory Audit, Tax Audit, Limited Review, and Certification assignments.
- Analyzed design, identified risk and monitored the implementation of transactions flows.
- Managed the identification of risk associated with account balances.
- Conducted analysis and substantive performance testing of account balances.
- Ensured compliance with regulatory requirements and accounting standards.

**Key Achievements:**

- Eliminated all material weaknesses within 2 fiscal years

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Mar 2008 - Jan 2012

#### SENIOR MANAGER - FINANCE

Brand management firm specializing in Healthcare industry, New York.

Responsibilities:

- Provided financial reporting oversight, interpretation and recommendations.
- Advised investment activities and suggested performance enhancement strategies.
- Budget vs. actual analysis; including pricing, variable contributions and revenue.
- Oversaw finance department operations, designed targeted performance framework.

**Key Achievements:**

- Increased cash flows by 13% by revamping internal controls and invoicing system

### EDUCATION

Masters in Accounting/Finance (2008) University of Watford | 4.0 GPA | Watford, USA

Bachelors in Accounting (2006) Columbia University | 3.8 GPA | USA